
. ' e Commonv9th Edis'?n . . 
One First National Plaza, Chicago, lll1no1s 
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767 
Chicago, Illinois 60690 

August 1, 1980 

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut,· Director 
Division of Licensing 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washihgton, DC 2q555 

Subject: Dresden Station Units 1, 2, and 3 
Quad Cities Station Units 1 and 2 
Zion Station Units 1 and 2 
LaSalle County Station Units l and 2 
Revised Requalification Program 
Topical Report 
NRC Docket N6s. 50-10, 50-237, 50-249, 
50-254, 50-265, 50-295, 50-304, 
50~373, and 50~374 

Reference (a): June 12, 1980 letter from D. L. Peoples to D. G 
Eisenhut 

Dear Mr. Eisenhut: 

Per Item I.A.3.1 of Referehce (a), Commonwealth Edison 
Company committed to review and revise its topical report entitled 
"Requalification Program For Licensed Operators, Senior Operators, 
and Senior Operators (Limited)." The revised report is enclosed for 
your review. 

One (1) signed original and seventy-nine (79) copies of 
this letter are provided for your use. 

Enclosure 

5741A 

Very tr~ly yours, 

/tJ!:L_c)1~ 
William F. Naughton . 
Nuclear Licensing Administrator 
Pressurized water Reactors 

.,8008110 Lf~\ .. 

.• -< --.--··< 

< 




